



**ADAM Z. NADEM, Architectural Technologist AIBC, ASCT**  
*CURRICULUM VITAE*

Adam Nadem is an Architectural Technologist with direct site experience and a background in Fire Protection and Building Code consulting. With over 17 years' experience, Adam has extensive knowledge in the application of the Building Codes and development of Alternative Solutions. He is registered with ASTTBC as an Applied Science Technologist and is also an associate member of the Architectural Institute of BC and the Society of Fire Protection Engineers (BC Chapter).

### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

January 1998 - Present	<b>GHL CONSULTANTS LTD</b> , Building Code Consultants and Fire Science Engineers <i>Associate Principal</i>
1997	<b>Cornerstone Architects</b> <i>Architectural Technologist (practicum)</i>
1994 - 1995	<b>Deltec Electric</b> <i>Apprentice Electrician</i>

### EDUCATION

1998	Fire Codes Course - Certificate Issued BCIT
1997	Building Codes - Part 9 Course - Certificate Issued BCIT
1995 - 1997	Building Technology Diploma - Architecture British Columbia Institute of Technology (BCIT)

### PROFESSIONAL REGISTRATIONS

- Architectural Technologist (Architectural Technologist AIBC) - Architectural Institute of BC
- Applied Science Technologist (ASCT) - Applied Science Technologist and Technicians of BC

### AFFILIATIONS

- Associate Member - Architectural Institute of BC
- Associate Member - Society of Fire Protection Engineers, BC Chapter
- Associate Member - Building Officials Association of BC

### PRESENTATIONS

- BCIT - Building Codes & Architecture (January, 2001)
- Kwantlen College - Building Codes (February, 2003)